
  

November 8, 2016 Village Board Agenda 

 

Agenda  

Village Board Meeting  

Tuesday, November 8, 2016 at 7:30 p.m. 

Jackson Area Community Center  

N165 W20330 Hickory Lane  

Jackson, WI  53037 

Meeting Location Change Due to Election. 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item (Please sign in). 

 

4. Public Hearing: 

 Conditional Use – Cathedral Builders, Inc. – Tower Dr. Sign Permit & Front & West Elevation 

 Alteration. 

 

5. Public Hearing: 

  Planned Unit Development Amendment – Lumber Sales  – Delaney Court – Containment Wall 

 Height. 

 

6. Consent Agenda: 

 Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meetings of October 11, 2016, and October 18, 

 2016, and October 19, 2016. 

 Licenses. 

Operator Licenses: 

The Village Mart and Main Street Mart:  Shannon Macheel 

Jackson Pub: Angela Meeks 

 

7. Budget & Finance Committee. 

 Pay Request #4 – Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project.  

 (Returning from September & October Meeting.). 

 Building Inspection Software and Tablet. 

 Dispute of EMS Bill – Patient Number 9597. 

 Fire Department – Computers, Software, WIFI, and Mounting Equipment for Ambulances. 

 Final Pay Request Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project.   

 

8. Plan Commission. 

 Extraterritorial Certified Survey Map – Mark Peters – Pleasant Valley Road. 

 Certified Survey Map – Holz – English Oaks. 

 

9. Developer’s Agreement – Holz – Highland Road. 

 

10. Board of Public Works. 

 WPDES Storm Water Compliance Report. 



  

November 8, 2016 Village Board Agenda 

 

 

11. Resolution 16-20 – Recognition of Casey Latz as Recipient of the Honorary Fellowship Award 

by the Wisconsin Park & Recreation Association. 

 

12. Departmental Reports. 

 

13. Washington County Board Report. 

 County Wide Health Coalition, Well Washington County – Amanda Wisth, MPH, CHES. 

 

14. West Bend School District Liaison Report. 

 

15. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report.  

 

16. Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee/Mid-Moraine Municipal Report. 

 

17. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 

 

18. Convene into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel 

for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be 

adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved: The 

Memorandum of Understanding regarding the Village-Town Revenue Sharing Agreement and 

Cooperative Boundary Plan. 
 
Reconvene into Open Session with Possible Action on Memorandum of Understanding. 

 

19. Adjourn. 
 



























 

N169 W21170 Tower Dr 



Date:

Project No.:

Project:

COPIES DATE NO.

4 8/16/2016

4 10/7/2016

1 4/14/2016

1 4/14/2016

COPIES TO: SIGNED:

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

Approved As SubmittedFor Approval Resubmit_______copies for approval

Site Plan

Fence Details

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

Lumber Sales & Products, Inc.

Delaney Court

Jackson, WI 53037

REGARDING:

DESCRIPTION

Village of Jackson Plan Commission

Attn: Deanna Boldrey

N168 W20733 Main St

Jackson, WI 53037

Ph.: 

TRANSMITTAL TO:

Address Labels of Adjacent Owners

CD containing all the above

For Your Use Approved As Noted

Returned For CorrectionsAs Requested

Submit_______copies for distribution

Return_______corrected prints

For Review and Comment

REMARKS:

The Owner of Lumber Sales would like to revise his scrap enclosure to  eight feet high inside the enclosure.

To meet the conditions of previous Plan Commission approval of the fence, the Owner will raise the grade around the outside of the enclosure

Thursday, April 14, 2016

15-00170

Brad Egan

two feet and install the approved six foot high fence.

Lumber Sales & Products, Inc.

Design 2 Construct 
Development Corporation 
N173 W21010 Northwest Passage 
Jackson, WI   53037 
Tel: (262) 677-9933     Fax: (262) 677-9934 









PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

N173 W21010

REVISION DATE

JOB NO.

DRAWN BY

FILE NAME

10.07.2016

15-00170

BCE

CR-1

REVISION NO.

REVISES SHEET

A1.0

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
2

WEST ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
3

SECTION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
4

NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

EAST ELEVATION



DELANEY COURT

LOCATION PLAN
NOT TO SCALE

2CONCRETE APRON
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"4

SIDEWALK CURB
SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"3

PHONE 262.677.9933

info@design2construct.com

FAX 262.677.9934

JACKSON, WI 53037

SHEET TITLE

REVISIONS

PROJECT DATA

DATE

JOB NO.

SET USE

FILE NAME

DRAWN BY

SHEET NO.

N173 W21010

SITE PLAN

6/4/16

8/16/16

C1-A1.0

BCE, BW

A1.0

STATE REVIEW

15-00170

08.16.2016

SCALE: 1" = 30'-0"
1

SITE PLAN

PLANT  SCHEDULE 
 
KEY QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME 

PLANT SIZE 
ROOTS 

MATURE AT PLANTING 

 
D1 2 BETULA PAPYRIFERA BIRCH, PAPER 40’ 3 BRANCH 

CLUMP 

B & B 

       

E1 4 JUNIPERUS SCOPULORUM JUNIPER, ROCKY MOUNTAIN - 

WELCH 

6 – 15’ 2-1/2” CAL. B & B 

       

S1 10 SPIRACA BUMALDA SPIREA, GOLDMOUND 2 – 3’ 12 – 18” HIGH POT 

S2 9 EUONYMUS, ALATUS 
‘COMPACTA’ 

BURNING BUSH, COMPACT 3 – 5’ 12 – 18” HIGH POT 

       

       

       

       

       

 

256,003 S.F.
5.88

42,500 S.F.
10,000 S.F.
52,500 S.F.

6,953 S.F.
28,030 S.F.

8,929 S.F.
53,944 S.F.
97,856 S.F. 38.22% OF SITE

158,147 S.F. 61.78% OF SITE

REQUIRED ACTUAL
40'-0" 128.58' W
20'-0" 130' S 50' N
20'-0" 215' EREAR YARD SETBACK:

SITE AREA:
SITE DATA:

ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT:

PARKING STALL REQUIREMENTS:

AREA OF PROPOSED LEAN TO

50'-0"
BUILDING HEIGHT:

FRONT YARD SETBACK:
SIDE YARD SETBACK:

27'-6"

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED:
HANDICAP PARKING REQUIRED:

23
1

HANDICAP PARKING PROVIDED: 1

ACRES

TOTAL BUILDING FOOTPRINT:

TOTAL HARD SURFACE AREA:
TOTAL GREENSPACE AREA:

AREA OF PROPOSED BUILDING

CONCRETE AREA:
HEAVY DUTY PAVING:
LIGHT DUTY PAVING:

STONE DRIVE AREA:



 

October 11, 2016 Village Board Minutes 

Page 1 of 3 

DRAFT MINUTES   

Village Board Meeting  

Tuesday, October 11, 2016, at 7:30 p.m.  

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main Street  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

President Michael Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

Members Present: Trustees Kruepke, Kufahl, Emmrich, Kurtz, Lippold, and Olson. 

 Staff present: John Walther, Fire Chief Swaney, Jim Micech, Kelly Valentino, and Police 

Chief Dolnick. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

President Schwab led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item. 

None. 

 

4. Public Hearing:  Conditional Use – Nelson – Three Dogs – Stonehedge Dr. 

Pres. Schwab opened the Public Hearing.  There were no comments.  The Nelsons were in 

attendance.  Pres. Schwab closed the Public Hearing.  The Plan Commission recommended 

approval of the Nelsons Three Dogs on Stonehedge Dr. per staff comments. 

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the Conditional Use for Three Dogs 

for the Nelsons on Stonehedge Dr. per staff comments. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

5. Public Hearing:  Conditional Use – Piotrowski – Three Dogs – Willow Ridge Dr. 

Pres. Schwab opened the Public Hearing.  There were no comments.  Mr. Piotrowski was in 

attendance.  Pres. Schwab closed the Public Hearing.  The Plan Commission recommended 

approval of the Piotrowski Three Dogs on Willow Ridge Dr. per staff comments. 

Pres. Schwab closed the Public Hearing. 

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Emmrich to approve the Conditional Use for Three 

Dogs for the Piotrowski on Willow Ridge Dr. per staff comments. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

6. Consent Agenda: 

 Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meetings of September 13, 2016 and 

September 29, 2016.  

 Licenses. 

Operator Licenses: 

The Village Mart:  Delilah Schieble  

East Side Mart:  Brandi Rasmussen, Kevin Hartwig 

Main Street Mart:  Toriano McAfee 

Walgreens:  Kathleen Brown, Dana Kelsey 

Latest Edition:  Danielle Cyrak 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to approve the Consent Agenda items of the 

Village Board Minutes of September 13, 2016 and September 29, 2016, and the Operators’ 

Licenses.   

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstain (Tr. Kruepke).  Motion carried. 



 

October 11, 2016 Village Board Minutes 

Page 2 of 3 

 

7. Budget & Finance Committee. 

 Pay Request #4 – Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project.  
 (Returning from September Meeting.)   

The contractor has done minor landscaping and intends to come back in the spring.  The 

amount is $16,288.90.  Tr. Kufahl reported that it was reported to him that the Village did a 

lot of fill with topsoil because the contractor would not come back to fill the topsoil.    

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Pres. Schwab to refer the item to the November meeting.   

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

  

 Review of Proposal from Cedar Corporation – Space Needs Analysis. 

 The Budget & Finance Committee and the Board of Public Works recommended approval 

of the Space Needs Analysis Proposal from Cedar Corporation in an amount not to exceed 

$44,650.  Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kruepke to approve the Space Needs 

Analysis Proposal from Cedar Corporation in an amount not to exceed $44,650.  Tr. Olson 

commented that the board needs to seriously need to look at going forward.  Cedar Corp. 

does have access to the first set of plans.  Tr. Olson also commented to consider Ehlers 

updating the future financial plan.   

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

  

 Review of Stonewall Sidewalk Project Plan and Proposal. 

The Budget & Finance Committee and the Board of Public Works recommended approval 

of the Stonewall Sidewalk Project Plan in an amount not to exceed $146,867.  Motion by Tr. 

Kufahl, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the Stonewall Sidewalk Project Plan in an amount 

not to exceed $146,867.   

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

  

 Request to Purchase Replacement Duty Weapons. 

The Budget & Finance Committee recommended approval of the request to purchase 

replacement duty weapons of thirteen Sig Sauer pistols and holsters for $3,793.  The funds 

will come from the sale of the expedition.  The current models are jamming.  They do have a 

good trade in value.   Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Emmrich to approve the 

purchase of the Sig Sauer Pistols and holsters in an amount not to exceed $3,793.   

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

8. Departmental Reports. 

Kelly Valentino reported that the Glo Run will be on Saturday.  There are 147 participants 

signed up.  The race starts at 6:30 p.m.  Renee is cooking chili.  There will be a band 

afterward. 

Deanna reported that there is an election coming up on November 8, 2016.  The Public Test 

with training will be on October 31, 2016.  Tr. Kufahl inquired if the community center 

could be used for future elections. 

Future budget meeting dates were discussed and a budget hearing date of November 29
th

.   

 

9. Washington County Board Report. 

   None. 
 

10. West Bend School District Liaison Report. 

  Tr. Kruepke commented to extend an invitation to the new superintendent. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

October 11, 2016 Village Board Minutes 

Page 3 of 3 

11. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report. 

Brian Heckendorf commented that the next general membership meeting is next Wednesday 

and the Chief of Police will discuss identity theft.  The meeting in December will be in the 

evening.   

 

12.  Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee/Mid-Moraine Municipal Report. 

 Administrator Walther reported that the Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee will meet 

tomorrow night at the Village Hall.  The Mid-Moraine Municipal Dinner will be on  

 October 26
th

 in Hartford.  Pres. Schwab commented that on May 27, 2017, the Village will 

host the Mid-Moraine Dinner. 

 

13. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 

 The Fire Department open house will be on Wednesday from 6-8 p.m. 

 

14. Announcement:  The November 8
th

 meeting will be held at the Community Center due 

to the general election. 

 

15. Convene into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating 

the purchasing of public properties, investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 

business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and Wis. 

Stats. § 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is 

rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect 

to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved: matters relating to Jackson 

Properties, LLC, and the Village-Town Revenue Sharing Agreement and Cooperative 

Boundary Plan. 
 

 Reconvene into Open Session. 
 

Motion by Pres. Schwab second by Tr. Kufahl to convene into closed session at 8:07 p.m. and to 

include the Village Board, John Walther, and Deanna Boldrey. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

The board convened into open session at 8:43 p.m. 

 

16.   Adjourn. 

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Emmrich to adjourn.  

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.  Meeting was adjourned at 8:45 p.m. 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey, Clerk/Treasurer 

 

 



BCPL State Trust Fund Loan Application ID #05604557 

October 18, 2016 Village Board Minutes 

Page 1 of 2 

 

DRAFT MINUTES   

Village Board Meeting  

Tuesday, October 18, 2016, at 8:35 p.m.  

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main Street  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

President Michael Schwab called the meeting to order at 8:35 p.m. 

Members Present: Trustees Lippold, Olson, Kruepke, Kufahl, Kurtz, and 

Emmrich. 

 Staff present: John Walther, Brian Kober 

 

2. Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of $1,000,000 State Trust Fund Loan. 

 Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold, to approve the Resolution 

Authorizing the Issuance of $1,000,000 State Trust Fund Loan.  The loan is for 

the purchase of property with an existing building for the use of Village offices 

such as Engineering, Public Works, & Utility Offices with storage and parking.  

Borrowing to include the purchase of related equipment and building 

improvements.  The resolution below was read into the record of the meeting.  
 By the provisions of Sec. 24.66 of the Wisconsin Statutes, all municipalities may 

borrow money for such purposes in the manner prescribed, and, 

 By the provisions of Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes, the Board of 

Commissioners of Public Lands of Wisconsin is authorized to make loans from the State 

Trust Funds to municipalities for such purposes.  (Municipality as defined by Sec. 

24.60(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes means a town, village, city, county, public 

inland lake protection and rehabilitation district, town sanitary district created under Sec. 

60.71 or 60.72, metropolitan sewerage district created under Sec. 200.05 or 200.23, joint 

sewerage system created under Sec. 281 .43(4), school district or technical college 

district.) 

 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Jackson, in the 

County(ies) of Washington, Wisconsin, borrow from the Trust Funds of the State of 

Wisconsin the sum of One Million And 00/100 Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for the purpose 

of financing the purchase and renovation of an existing building for Village offices 

including ancillary projects and equipment and for no other purpose. 

 The loan is to be payable within 10 years from the 15th day of March preceding 

the date the loan is made. The loan will be repaid in annual installments with interest at 

the rate of 3.00 percent per annum from the date of making the loan to the 15th day of 

March next and thereafter annually as provided by law. 

 RESOLVED FURTHER, that there shall be raised and there is levied upon all 

taxable property, within the Village of Jackson, in the County(ies) of Washington, 

Wisconsin, a direct annual tax for the purpose of paying interest and principal on the loan 

as they become due. 

 RESOLVED FURTHER, that no money obtained by the Village of Jackson by 

such loan from the state be applied or paid out for any purpose except financing the 

purchase and renovation of an existing building for Village offices including ancillary 

projects and equipment without the consent of the Board of Commissioners of 

Public Lands. 

 RESOLVED FURTHER, that in case the Board of Commissioners of Public 

Lands of Wisconsin agrees to make the loan, that the president and clerk of the Village of 

Jackson, in the County(ies) of Washington. Wisconsin, are authorized and empowered, in 

the name of the Village to execute and deliver to the Commission, certificates of 

indebtedness in such form as required by the Commission, for any sum of money that 

may be loaned to the Village pursuant to this resolution. The president and clerk of the  



BCPL State Trust Fund Loan Application ID #05604557 

October 18, 2016 Village Board Minutes 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Village will perform all necessary actions to fully carry out the provisions of Chapter 24 

Wisconsin Statutes, and these resolutions. 

 RESOLVED FURTHER, that this preamble and these resolutions and the aye 

and no vote by which they were adopted, be recorded, and that the clerk of this Village 

forward this certified record, along with the application for the loan, to the Board of 

Commissioners of Public Lands of Wisconsin.   
 Roll Call Vote:  6 ayes, 1 nay (Tr. Emmrich).  Motion carried. 

 

3.   Adjourn. 

Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Tr. Emmrich to adjourn at 8:49 p.m. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey, Clerk/Treasurer 

 
 



 

October 19, 2016 Village Board Minutes 

Page 1 of 1 

 

DRAFT MINUTES   

Joint Village - Town Special Board Meeting  

Wednesday, October 19, 2016, at 7:00 p.m.  

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main Street  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

President Michael Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members Present: Trustees Lippold, Olson, Kruepke, Kufahl, Emmrich, and Kurtz. 

 Town Board Present: Chairman Heidtke, Supervisors Hartwig, Kufahl, Bishop, and Huettl.    

 

2. The Village Board intends to convene into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. 

 § 19.85(1)(e) for the purpose of deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public 

properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 

because competitive and bargaining reasons require a closed session. The closed session is 

also pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 66.0307(4m). The subject matter of the closed session 

concerns the JTRAA lawsuit regarding the Revenue Sharing Agreement and Cooperative 

Boundary Plan between the Village of Jackson and the Town of Jackson. No action is 

contemplated and the meeting will adjourn immediately following the closed session. 

 

 Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kufahl, to convene into closed session at 7:00 p.m. 

and to include the Village Board and Town Board.  

Roll Call Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

The Board Reconvened into Open Session at 8:14 p.m. 

 

3.   Adjourn. 

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to adjourn at 8:14 p.m. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey, Clerk/Treasurer 

 
 



NAME
POLICE CHIEF 

RECOMMENDATION

Operator's License Application:

Shannon Macheel Village Mart & Main Street Mart Approval
Angela Meeks Jackson Pub Approval



 
 
 
September 7, 2016 
 
Village of Jackson 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI  53037 
 
Attention: Brian Kober, P.E. 
  Director of Public Works 
 
Subject: Project I.D. 151021 

Wilshire Drive  
Utility Construction Project 
Estimate #4 
 

Dear Mr. Kober: 
 
Enclosed you will find Pay Estimate #4 for the Wilshire Drive project in the Village of Jackson. 
The total amount, due to the contractor, has not been reduced by five percent (5%) for retainage 
due to the fact that the work is beyond 50% completion. This is per Article 6.02.A.1 Progress 
Payments; Retainage, of Contract Document 00500, Agreement. All previously retained money 
shall be paid to the contractor minus $5,000. This is per Article 6.02.A.2 Progress Payments; 
Retainage, of Contract Document 00500, Agreement. The remainder of retained money will be 
paid upon final acceptance of all contract work. This is per Article 6.03.A Final Payment, of 
Contract Document 00500, Agreement.  
 
     Work completed, Estimate # 4  = $5,904.81 
     Retainage Due, Estimate #4   = $10,384.09 
     Retainage Remaining, Estimate #4 =$5,000 
     Amount due to Contractor, Estimate #4  = $16,288.90 
 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (920) 924-5720 or cell (414) 397-
8100. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Kevin Schmidt 
Gremmer & Associates, Inc. 
 
 



Gremmer and Associates, Inc.
 93 S. Pioneer Road, Suite 300

Fond du Lac, WI 54935

(920) 924-5720

fax (920)924-5725

Buteyn-Peterson - Prime Contractor
Village of Jackson - Wilshire Drive

Item No. Description Units TOTAL Unit Price Bid Total
Actual 

Quantity
Total

Actual 
Quantity

Total
Actual 

Quantity
Total

100.01 Removing Concrete SY 1885 $3.47 $6,540.95 1,903.90 $6,606.53 $0.00 1,903.90 $6,606.53 101%
100.02 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 2595 $2.75 $7,136.25 2,618.00 $7,199.50 $0.00 2,618.00 $7,199.50 101%
100.03 Excavation Common CY 2535 $13.00 $32,955.00 2,596.50 $33,754.50 $0.00 2,596.50 $33,754.50 102%
100.04 Base Aggregate Dense 3/4-Inch TON 830 $17.43 $14,466.90 819.04 $14,275.87 $0.00 819.04 $14,275.87 99%
100.05 Base Aggregate Dense 1 1/4-Inch TON 3400 $10.60 $36,040.00 3,197.03 $33,888.52 90.26 $956.76 3,287.29 $34,845.27 97%
100.06 Breaker Run TON 100 $9.23 $923.00 104.68 $966.20 $0.00 104.68 $966.20 105%
100.07 Concrete Driveway 7-Inch SY 1310 $43.00 $56,330.00 1,267.00 $54,481.00 $0.00 1,267.00 $54,481.00 97%
100.08 HMA Pavement, Type E-0.3 TON 1520 $49.20 $74,784.00 1,318.39 $64,864.79 $0.00 1,318.39 $64,864.79 87%
100.09 Asphaltic Surface Driveway TON 10 $84.50 $845.00 19.00 $1,605.50 $0.00 19.00 $1,605.50 190%
100.10 Concrete Curb & Gutter 30-Inch Type D LF 2600 $11.30 $29,380.00 2,654.00 $29,990.20 $0.00 2,654.00 $29,990.20 102%
100.11 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 10300 $3.51 $36,153.00 10,477.00 $36,774.27 $0.00 10,477.00 $36,774.27 102%
100.12 Lawn Restoration SY 4150 $5.25 $21,787.50 3,066.90 $16,101.23 16.20 $85.05 3,083.10 $16,186.28 74%
100.13 Erosion Control LS 1 $2,300.00 $2,300.00 1.00 $2,300.00 $0.00 1.00 $2,300.00 100%
100.14 Traffic Control LS 1 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 0.90 $1,620.00 0.10 $180.00 1.00 $1,800.00 100%
100.15 Sawing Asphalt LF 365 $2.00 $730.00 326.50 $653.00 $0.00 326.50 $653.00 89%
100.16 Sawing Concrete LF 480 $3.00 $1,440.00 381.00 $1,143.00 $0.00 381.00 $1,143.00 79%
200.01 Removing Manholes EACH 5 $350.00 $1,750.00 5.00 $1,750.00 $0.00 5.00 $1,750.00 100%
200.02 Removing Inlets EACH 8 $200.00 $1,600.00 8.00 $1,600.00 $0.00 8.00 $1,600.00 100%
200.03 Removing Storm Sewer LF 1150 $5.00 $5,750.00 1,105.00 $5,525.00 $0.00 1,105.00 $5,525.00 96%
200.04 Storm Sewer Pipe PVC SDR-35 4-Inch LF 1671 $18.00 $30,078.00 1,693.00 $30,474.00 $0.00 1,693.00 $30,474.00 101%

200.05
Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 12-
Inch LF 167 $60.00 $10,020.00 167.00 $10,020.00 $0.00 167.00 $10,020.00 100%

200.06
Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 15-
Inch LF 812 $54.50 $44,254.00 803.50 $43,790.75 $0.00 803.50 $43,790.75 99%

200.07
Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 18-
Inch LF 54 $70.50 $3,807.00 54.00 $3,807.00 $0.00 54.00 $3,807.00 100%

200.08
Storm Sewer Pipe Reinforced Concrete 24-
Inch LF 434 $66.50 $28,861.00 486.00 $32,319.00 $0.00 486.00 $32,319.00 112%

200.09 Catch Basins 2.5x3-FT w/ Casting EACH 7 $1,157.00 $8,099.00 7.00 $8,099.00 $0.00 7.00 $8,099.00 100%
200.10 Manholes 4-FT Diameter w/ Casting EACH 6 $823.00 $4,938.00 6.00 $4,938.00 $0.00 6.00 $4,938.00 100%
200.11 Manholes 5-FT Diameter w/ Casting EACH 3 $1,220.00 $3,660.00 3.00 $3,660.00 $0.00 3.00 $3,660.00 100%

200.12
Manholes 6-FT Diameter Doghouse" w/ 
Casting " EACH 1 $1,789.00 $1,789.00 1.00 $1,789.00 $0.00 1.00 $1,789.00 100%

200.13 Inlets 2.5x3-FT w/ Casting EACH 3 $1,058.00 $3,174.00 3.00 $3,174.00 $0.00 3.00 $3,174.00 100%
200.14 Concrete Collar EACH 3 $500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00 $0.00 0%
300.01 Removing Sanitary Sewer Manholes EACH 1 $1,388.30 $1,388.30 1.00 $1,388.30 $0.00 1.00 $1,388.30 100%
300.02 Abandoning Sanitary Sewer LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 1.00 $500.00 $0.00 1.00 $500.00 100%
300.03 Adjusting Sanitary Manhole EACH 7 $669.00 $4,683.00 $0.00 7.00 $4,683.00 7.00 $4,683.00 100%
300.04 Connect to Existing Sanitary Sewer EACH 2 $500.00 $1,000.00 2.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 2.00 $1,000.00 100%
300.05 Sanitary Sewer PVC SDR-35 6-Inch LF 165 $93.00 $15,345.00 159.50 $14,833.50 $0.00 159.50 $14,833.50 97%
300.06 Sanitary Sewer PVC SDR-35 8-Inch LF 400 $93.87 $37,548.00 397.00 $37,266.39 $0.00 397.00 $37,266.39 99%
300.07 Sanitary Sewer Manhole w/ Casting EACH 2 $3,920.00 $7,840.00 2.00 $7,840.00 $0.00 2.00 $7,840.00 100%
400.01 Removing Hydrant EACH 3 $1,014.00 $3,042.00 3.00 $3,042.00 $0.00 3.00 $3,042.00 100%
400.02 Abandoning Water Main LS 1 $600.00 $600.00 1.00 $600.00 $0.00 1.00 $600.00 100%
400.03 Water Main Pipe HDPE 1 1/4-Inch LF 855 $74.00 $63,270.00 893.50 $66,119.00 $0.00 893.50 $66,119.00 105%
400.04 Water Main Pipe PVC C-900 6-Inch LF 35 $72.00 $2,520.00 32.50 $2,340.00 $0.00 32.50 $2,340.00 93%
400.05 Water Main Pipe PVC C-900 8-Inch LF 1420 $73.33 $104,128.60 1,429.50 $104,825.24 $0.00 1,429.50 $104,825.24 101%
400.06 Gate Valve 6-Inch EACH 3 $1,800.00 $5,400.00 3.00 $5,400.00 $0.00 3.00 $5,400.00 100%
400.07 Gate Valve 8-Inch EACH 5 $2,240.00 $11,200.00 5.00 $11,200.00 $0.00 5.00 $11,200.00 100%

Previous Estimates Cumulative TotalsEstimate #4

% Complete

400.08 Reducer 8-Inch x 6-Inch EACH 2 $924.00 $1,848.00 2.00 $1,848.00 $0.00 2.00 $1,848.00 100%
400.09 Anchor Tee 8-Inch x 6-Inch EACH 3 $1,071.00 $3,213.00 4.00 $4,284.00 $0.00 4.00 $4,284.00 133%
400.10 Cross 8-Inch x 8-Inch EACH 1 $1,329.00 $1,329.00 1.00 $1,329.00 $0.00 1.00 $1,329.00 100%
400.11 Bend 11.25 Degree 8-Inch EACH 8 $950.00 $7,600.00 8.00 $7,600.00 $0.00 8.00 $7,600.00 100%
400.12 Bend 22.5 Degree 8-Inch EACH 2 $961.00 $1,922.00 4.00 $3,844.00 $0.00 4.00 $3,844.00 200%
400.13 Bend 45 Degree 8-Inch EACH 6 $965.00 $5,790.00 5.00 $4,825.00 $0.00 5.00 $4,825.00 83%
400.14 Connect to Existing Water Main EACH 4 $929.00 $3,716.00 4.00 $3,716.00 $0.00 4.00 $3,716.00 100%
400.15 Hydrant EACH 3 $4,076.00 $12,228.00 3.00 $12,228.00 $0.00 3.00 $12,228.00 100%
400.16 Temporary 6 Cap w/ 2" Blowoff " EACH 1 $2,221.00 $2,221.00 1.00 $2,221.00 $0.00 1.00 $2,221.00 100%
400.17 Polystyrene Insulation 4-Inch SF 96 $9.00 $864.00 96.00 $864.00 $0.00 96.00 $864.00 100%

SUBTOTAL $772,087.50 $756,283.27 $5,904.81 $762,188.08 99%

Work completed, previous estimates $756,283.27

Work completed, this estimate $5,904.81

Total work completed $762,188.08

Retainage, this estimate $5,000.00

Total Retainage, previous estimates $15,384.09

Total Retainage, final $5,000.00

Amount due to contractor, this estimate $16,288.90

9/7/2016 Wilshire_Construction_Pay_Estimate4b.xls Page 1







1

Treasurer

From: Jackson Fire Department Fire Chief <chief1201@jacksonwired.com>
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 1:24 PM
To: Deanna Boldrey
Subject: Computers, software, mounting brackets
Attachments: image trend quote.pdf; TKK GTAC Quote_001.pdf; TKK Surface pro Quote_001.pdf; 

Sierra wireless airlink Quote_001.pdf; Antenna Quote_001.pdf

Note: 
 
I would like the Village board approval for purchasing Image Trend Software of $18,750 
I would like the Village board approval for us to purchase 4 computers and hardware for the mounting, not to exceed 
$16,000. 
I also would like to add in a contingency of an additional $3000, should we not be able to install ourselves. We currently 
have 2 personal that will donate their time for installation but if for some reason they cannot the contingency plan is in 
place.  
 
Note: data plan was put into the 2017 budget. The computers will be put in 2 ambulances, inspection truck, and 4th will 
be used for training, presentations, command, and  a spare for the ambulances. 
 
 

Aaron A. Swaney 
Fire Chief, BS 
Village of Jackson Fire Department 
Office: 262.677.3811 EXT 100 
chief1201@jacksonwired.com 
 



Ship To: Bill To:

Aaron Sweeny Same as Ship To 

Jackson Fire Department  

W204N16722 Jackson Dr  

Jackson, WI 53037  

262.677.3811 ext 100   

Chief1201@jacksonwired.com  

Quote Number

KE-1130

Qty Unit Price Total

Software

ImageTrend Elite Rescue Setup and Project Management 1 $4,500.00 $4,500.00

ImageTrend Elite Rescue Annual SaaS Fee 700 $3.50 $2,450.00

ImageTrend Elite Rescue Annual Support 1 Included

ImageTrend Elite Rescue Annual Hosting 1 Included

Rescue Bridge Setup and Project Management 1 Included  

Fire Modules Included:    

NFIRS 5.0 Reporting Inspections    

Activities Inventory    

Checklist Locations   

Fire Shifts Occupants   

Hydrants QA/QI    

EMS/Fire Mobile Products

ImageTrend Elite Field Site License 1 Included

ImageTrend Elite Field Site License Annual Support 1 Included

ImageTrend Elite Mobile Fire Inspections Site License 1 Included

ImageTrend Elite Mobile Fire Inspections Annual Support 1 Included

MyFax Integration 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

MyFax Integration Annual Support 1 $400.00 $400.00

Richard Solomon | Sr. Sales Representative, Major Accounts | j2 Global®    

richard.solomon@j2.com | www.j2.com    

Toll free: 888.733.0000 NEW ext.7642    

Training

4 $250.00 $1,000.00

$10,850.00

$2,850.00

Optional Items

Scheduler Setup Fee 1 $750.00 $750.00

Scheduler Annual Support 1 $400.00 $400.00

Training Sessions - Onsite (Full Day M-F) 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

Travel per Trainer for Onsite Training 1 $750.00 $750.00

CAD Integration EMS & Fire 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

Vendor: Pro-Pheonix

CAD Annual Support and Hosting 1 $1,750.00 $1,750.00

Terms of Agreement

·The recurring annual fees will be billed annually in advance.

·This Quote and pricing is based on an estimated 700 incidents per year as provided by Client.

·This proposal is valid for 90 days.

Jackson Fire Department

Initials Dated

Thank you for your business!

DISCLAIMER: This quote creates no legal obligations. This letter is intended to confirm the parties’ current understanding of the terms, but it is not intended to create any 

legal obligations with respect to any of the terms. Neither party should rely on this quote and no legal or equitable remedy will arise from any such reliance. Instead, the 

parties must reach a final agreement. A final agreement will be a condition precedent to any binding obligations. A fully executed Contract Agreement will be required to 

be completed before an order is processed.

Agreed to and accepted by:

ImageTrend, Inc.

If you have any questions regarding this proposal, contact:

Kyle Eisenzimmer at 952-469-6184 or keisenzimmer@imagetrend.com

contracts@imagetrend.com

David Zaiman at 952-469-6206 or dzaiman@imagetrend.com

TOTAL Year 1

 *Fees after Year 1

· Upon acceptance and signature of Quote, 50% of the One-Time Fees will be invoiced. The remaining 50% of One-Time Fees will be invoiced independently upon completion. 

The Recurring Annual Fees will begin at system go-live. Payment terms of Net 30 days.

Client may elect to purchase any of the following items by checking the associated box. These items will be added to your total 

cost.

Kyle Eisenzimmer October 31, 2016

Description

Webinar Training Sessions (2 hour session M-F during ImageTrend's Standard Business Hours)

Quote

 

 

Salesperson Date

ImageTrend, Inc.

20855 Kensington Blvd

Lakeville, MN 55044 Page 1 of 1

Tel:  952-469-1589

Fax:  952-985-5671

www.imagetrend.com

mailto:contracts@imagetrend.com#
















































VILLAGE OF JACKSON DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION FORM 
(Due 1st Friday of the month for that month’s Planning Commission Meeting) 

 
Name of Applicant___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Contact__________________________________Address/ZIP_______________________________________________Phone #___________________________ 
E-mail Address_________________________________________ Fax # where Agenda/Staff comments are to be faxed __________________________________  
Name of Owner____________________________________Address/ZIP______________________________________________Phone#___________________ 
Owner Representative/Developer________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Proposed Use of Site_____________________________________________________________________ Present Zoning  _______________________________ 
                        

ACTION REQUESTED FEE SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS TYPE OF INFORMATION DESCRIBED  
 (See page 5) 

PAPER 
COPIES 

CD  

CONCEPT PLAN $50 1,2,6,13 1)  Complete Application (all pages)  XXX 
   2)  Describe what you intend to do (paragraph)  XXX 
CONDITIONAL USE $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,14,15,16,18,19,20 3)  Address Labels of adjacent owners to be notified (500’/ 200’) * Labels*  
   4)  Owner acknowledgement of the request 1  
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT  $150 1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,14,15,16,17,18,20 5)  Impact Statement  XXX 
   6)  Location Map  XXX 
REZONING $200 1,2,(3),4,6,9 or 10 (500’for rezoning 7)  Development Plan / Site Plan  XXX 
  200’ for Cond. Use or PUD Site Plan) 8)  Preliminary Plat  XXX 
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP (CSM)  $150 1,2,6,10,20 9)  Final Plat  XXX 
   10) Certified survey Map  XXX 
MINOR SUBDIVISION $150 1,2,3,5,6,10,15,16,17,18,20 11) Annexation Petition  XXX 
   12) Annexation Map 1 XXX 
Extra-territorial Plat or CSM $150 1,2,6,9 / 10 13) Sketch Plan  XXX 
   14) Landscape Plan 4 (24x36) XXX 
Extra-territorial Plat outside 
Sanitary Service Area 

$50 1,2,6,9 / 10 Engineering Review - Infrastructure   

   15) Grading/Drainage Plan 4 (24x36) XXX 
PRELIMINARY PLAT $300 1,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18 16) Water / Sewer / Storm Sewer Plans 4 (24x36) XXX 
   17) Street / Right of Way cross sections 4 (24x36) XXX 
FINAL PLAT / Final Plat Reappl.. $100 1,2,3,5,6,9,15,16,17,18,20 18) Erosion Control Plan 4 (24x36) XXX 
   19) Proposed colors / materials  XXX 
ANNEXATION / ATTACHMENT $200 1,2,3,4,5,6,11,12,21 20) Developers Agreement  XXX 
   21) Annexation Agreement (includes pre-annex agreements)  XXX 
STREET EASEMENT/ VACATION $150 1,2,3,4,6,9 22) other -   XXX 
VARIANCE $150 1,2,3,4,6,7    
* Labels $25  If not included with submittal & prepared by the Village.   
 
I certify the information and exhibits submitted are true and correct to the best of my knowledge, and that in filing this application I am acting with knowledge and consent of those persons listed above and owner(s) without 
whose consent the requested action cannot be lawfully acted upon.  
 
Name _____________________________  Signature ________________________________________________________  Date _______________________ 
 
Office Use:  Date Received______________   Date Paid ________________  Receipt # __________________________  Amount Paid   $____________________________

Mark E.and Lynn A. Peters
262-305-2400Mark Peters 3309 Pleasant Valley Rd, West Bend, WI 53095

Town Of Polk=A-1Remain in ag

peters_mark@att.net
Mark E.and Lynn A. Peters Living Trust Same Same

10-07-2016Mark E Peters

Lynn Peters
Highlight



VILLAGE OF JACKSON 
 
    Special Use            Conditional Use            Planned Unit Development                      Permit #_____________ 
 
The Village of Jackson, hereby grants a       Special Use      Conditional Use       Planned Unit Development 
 
Permit to: 
 
Name of Business/Applicant: ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
For a property located at (address): ______________________________________________________________ 
 
Phone number of Business/Applicant: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
For (land use, activity, sign, site plan, other): ______________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Impact Mitigation (noise, smoke, dust, odors, etc. affecting adjacent properties): __________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Hours of Operation: __________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Comprehensive/Master Plan Compatibility: _______________________________________________________ 
 
Building Materials (type, color): ________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Setbacks from rights-of-way and property lines: ____________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Screening/Buffering:  _________________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Landscape Plan (sizes, species, location): _________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Signing (dimensions, colors, lighting, location): ____________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Lighting (wattage, style, pole location and height, coverage): _________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Traffic flow, pedestrian circulation (curb to street width), (parking one/both/neither side(s),  
(sidewalk/pedestrian way width and material): _____________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

2. 



Storm-water Management: _____________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Erosion Control: _____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Fire Hydrant Location(s): ______________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Knox Box, Posting Site (No Trespass signing), Emergency Telephone #’s: _______________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Hazardous Material Storage: ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Alarm Systems: _____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Site Features/Constraints: ______________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Parking (no. of spaces, handicapped parking, and dimensions): ________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Tree and shrub preservation: ___________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Setbacks/height limitations: ____________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Wastewater Usage Projected: _____________ gal/year          Water Usage Projected: _______________ gal/year 
 
Duration and Review of Conditional Use (expiration, when reviewed: upon complaint, specified period): 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3. 



 
 

TERMS OF THIS PERMIT 
 

1. This permit shall become effective upon the execution and recording by the owners of the premises of an 
acceptance hereof in such form as to constitute an effective covenant running with the land.  

 
2. The permit shall be void unless: (a) pursuant to the Building and Zoning Codes of the Village, the approved 

use is commenced or (b) the building permit is obtained within 12 months of the date of Village Board 
approval. 

 
3. The permit is subject to amendment and termination in accordance with the provisions of the Zoning Code 

of the Village of Jackson. 
 
4. Construction and operation of the use permit shall be in strict conformity to the approval site, building, and 

operation plans which were filed in connection with the application for this permit (as attached and /or 
referenced).  

 
5. Any of the conditions of this permit which would normally be the responsibility of the tenants of the 

premises, shall be made a part of their lease by the owner. 
 
 
 
 
Granted by:  Village Board _______Date ______________     Over the Counter ________Date _____________ 
 
 
 
______________________________________                                   __________________________________ 
                                         John Walther, Administrator 
 
______________________________________, Owner        
           Please print name    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        

4.



Applications shall be submitted by 4:00 PM on the Friday of the month to be considered by the Planning Commission that month.  In some 
cases, more than the number of copies on the face of this form will be required.  Only complete applications shall be presented to the 
Planning Commission and the Village Board for action.  Applications submitted without a pre-submittal conference risk delay by being 
incomplete. 
 
The Planning Commission meets on the last Thursday of each month unless there is a conflict with a holiday.  The Village Board meets on 
the second Tuesday of each month, and will conduct a public hearing.  A decision on the request could be made at that meeting. 
 
EXPLANATION OF TYPES OF INFORMATION (From face of application form): 
 
1. Application Form:  Must be submitted on CD. 
2. Letter of Intent:  What you are requesting in your own words.  (Be brief) 
3. Mailing Labels:  It is your responsibility to provide the Village with current owner addresses.  If mailed notification is 

required for your application, an incorrect address may cause you a delay. If the Village prepares the labels for you, 
there will be an additional charge of $25.00 

4.   Proof of Property Ownership:  A copy of a deed, tax notice, title insurance policy (first page), recorded plat, etc. 
5. Impact Statement:  In general, the following points represent most of the topics to be addressed in the impact 

statement.  Specific points will be designated at the pre-submittal conference by staff. 
  
 A. Annual water consumption estimate (100% occupancy and build-out) 
 B. Annual sewage generation estimate (100% occupancy and build-out) 
 C. Vehicle trip generation (trips per day per unit x number of units) 
 D. Estimated numbers of vehicles and recreational vehicles to be stored and/or parked on site. 
 E. Proposed sign(s) (advertising business, industry, dwelling unit) 
 F. General hours of operation 
 G. Anticipated user profiles (for residential developments) 
 H. Proposed dates of construction and completion 

                      I. Unusual conditions which warrant special attention (hazardous materials storage, fire hazards, odors, noise            
generation, etc. 

 
6. Location Map:  Show where the site is relative to a Village map. 
7. Development Plan:  Shows entire proposal on the site.  Includes edge of pavement and/or back of the curb line, 

sidewalks (existing and proposed), footprints of the structure, drives, parking spaces and fencing, locations of 
accessory uses, dimensions, etc.  Landscape plans and water/sewer/storm plans may be shown combined on the plan if 
the composition is easily read and understood. 

8/9. Plat Map:  Prints of the preliminary and final (recordable plat), with proper signature blocks. 
10. Certified Survey Map:  A recordable instrument showing the legal and mapped description of the land division. 
11. Annexation Petition/Attachment Request:  Shows owner is supporting the annexation. 
12. Annexation Map:  A recordable map having the legal and mapped description of the parcel to be annexed. 
13. Sketch Plan:  An informal drawing depicting the proposal for discussion purposes. 
14. Landscape Plan:  Shows location, size, type, botanical name & common name of proposed trees & shrubs.  Also calls 

out surface treatments.  Shows walls, fences & details. 
15. Grading/Drainage Plan:  Shows original & proposed grades& runoff calculations based on a 10-year storm.  It is 

usually combined with a Storm Sewer Plan. (storm sewer system, ditches, culverts, etc.) 
16. Water/Sewer/Storm Sewer Plans: Shows size and location of proposed water mains & fire hydrants; size and location 

of the proposed sanitary sewer collection system with gradient profiles and invert elevations; shows the proposed 
storm drainage system as in 15. 

17. Street Crossing Sections: Section shows curb, gutter, paving, and sidewalk relative to the right-of-way width. 
18. Erosion Control Plan: A map of existing site conditions on a scale of at least 1 inch equals 100 feet showing the site, 

boundaries and immediately adjacent areas which accurately identify site locations. 
19. Proposed Colors and Materials: Submit samples of exterior colors and materials. 
20. Improvement Agreement:  An agreement between the developer and the Village determining park dedications and the 

responsibilities for street, water, sewer, and the storm sewer improvements and extensions. 
21. Annexation Agreement. 
 

MEETINGS AT WHICH THE REQUEST IS BEING HEARD SHOULD BE ATTENDED BY THE APPLICANT OR A 
REPRESENTATIVE IN ORDER TO RESPOND TO QUESTIONS AND AVOID DELAYS IN THE APPROVAL 

PROCESS. 
  
             5. 



10-07-2016 

 

We are asking for extra-territorial approval to divide off a 10.1 acre parcel including the house and all of 

the farm buildings from a 34.32 acre parcel in section 12 in the Town of Polk. We will also need the 

ability to maintain the operation of our commercial dairy operation on this parcel now and on the 

transfer to our son Brian. The plan is to sell the farm personal property and 10+ acres to our son Brian in 

the near future and remaining land at a later date. All remaining land will be kept in the trust and 

continued to be farmed. 

 

 

Thanks for your consideration, 

Mark E. Peters 

 



10 acrelanddivision

Mark and Lynn Peters Living Trust

Mark and Lynn Peters Living Trust

3000ft200010000
DISCLAIMER: This map is not guaranteed to be

accurate, correct, current, or complete and
conclusions drawn are the responsibility of the

user.




















































































	11082016 Agenda.
	4. Public Hearing - Conditional Use - Cathedral Builders, Inc. - Tower Dr. Sign Permit & Front & West Elevation Alteration.
	4.  Public Hearing - Planned Unit Development Amendment - Lumber Sales - Delaney Court Containment Wall Height.
	6. 10/11/2016 Draft Minutes.
	6. 10/18/2016 Draft Minutes.
	6. 10/19/2016 Draft Minutes.
	6. Licenses.
	7. Pay Request - #4 Wilshire Drive Reconstruction Project.
	7.  Building Inspection Department - Software and Tablet.
	7.  EMS Invoice -  Patient Number 9597.
	7.  Fire Department - Computers, Software, WIFI, and Mounting Equipment for Ambulances.
	7. Final Pay Request Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project.
	8. Extraterritorial Certified Survey Map - Mark Peters - Pleasant Valley Road.
	8. Certified Survey Map - Holz - Highland Road.
	10. WPDES  Storm Water Compliance Report.



